@

QS
b3

| “epa

onmental Protection Agency

An Ghnjomh ht um

RPS Kirk McClure Morton
The Enterprise Fund Business Centre

Ballyraine Headquarters, FO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Lette rke n ny County Wexford. Ireland

Co Donegal Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000

Eastat ChaislehnBhaile Sheéin
Contae Loch Garman, ire

T t35353 60600
F: +353 53 60699
E info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 189033 55 99

2 August 2005 Reg. No. 215-1/Art16(1)01PH

re : Notice in accordance with Article 16(1) of the Waste Management (L icensing)
Regulations

Dear Sir/Madam

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility
at Meenaboll Landfill Site, Meenaboll, Letterkenny, County Donegal. In a separate
notice under Article 14(2)(b)(i1) of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, the Agency has asked you to submit certain additional information, which
IS required for compliance with the Regulations. Your reply to that notice should be
submitted under separate cover to your reply to this notice. This notice is given under
Article 16(1) of the Regulations, to enable the Agency to decide on the application.

Please provide complete answers to each question.

ARTICLE 16(1) - FURTHER INFORMATION, PARTICULARS AND EVIDENCE

C.3 Hours of Operation
1. Provide the hours for operation and waste acceptance at the Civic Waste Facility.

H. 3 Waste Handling
1. Clarify whether the facility proposes to accept white goods/WEEE. If so include a
proposal for the handling/storage of these waste types.

Section 5 Site Description
1. Provide a map showing the buffer zone surrounding the perimeter of the site as
described in Section 5.8 of the EIS.

Section 12 Surface Water
1. Clarify what the improved surface water management system in the vicinity of the
site described in Section 12.39 of the EIS will entail.



2. Clarify which NHA is referred to in Section 12.39 of the EIS and describe the
potential adverse impact on this NHA include details of proposed mitigation
measures.

3. Indicate the discharge point from the constructed wetlands to the stream on Fig. 6.2
of the EIS.

4_In relation to groundwater management at the facility clarify the rationale for the
statement in Section 12.44 stating that post-operation the lagoon will not be
required.

5. In Section 6.54 the applicant states that additional land on the opposite side of the
county road may be utilised for the constructed wetlands to be determined at the,"
design stage. Provide details showing that the constructed wetlands can be provided
for inside the proposed facility boundary.

Provide a description of any works carried on at the facility where the details of these
works have not previously been submitted in the application or further information to
the Agency. The information should include additional drawings as appropriate.

Provide any additional environmental monitoring information which has been obtained
but not previously forwarded to the Agency as part of the application. An assessment
of the results should also be provided.

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on
this request for further information, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case.
It is not sufficient to annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where
such revised drawings are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers
and revision status, which correlatesthe revised drawings with the superseded versions.

Your reply to thic notice should.include a revised non-technical summary (EJS and
Application Form), which reflects the further information you supply in compliance
with the notice, insofar as that information impinges on the relevant non-technical
summary.

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus two copies within one
month of the date of this notice. In addition submit sixteen copies of the requested
information to the Agency in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM.

Please note that the application’s register number is 215-1. Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office of Licensing &
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.
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Yours sincerely,

@Mt e

Ms Pernille Hermansen
Inspector
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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